Shelby Rybicki

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Good afternoon,

Shelby Rybicki

Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:42 PM

Doug Mitchell (doug@northdelta.org); Elmer Noah, Il (enoah@hamsil.com); Karen Cupit
(kcupit@oppj.org); kema.dawson@ci.monroe.la.us; Lynda.McMahan@ci.monroe.la.us;
Mayor Friday Ellis ; Mayor Staci Mitchell ; Scotty Robinson (srobinson@oppj.org); Shane
Smiley; sstorm@westmonroe.la.gov; Thom Hamilton; Archie Neal Brown
(anbrown@ohsep.net); Brad Cammack (bcammack@oppj.org); Carlos McCloud
(carlos.mccloud@dot.gov); Carolus Riley (carolus.riley@ci.monroe.la.us); Dawn Sholmire
(dawn.sholmire@la.gov); ellen.hill@ci.monroe.la.us; ileana.murray@ci.monroe.la.us; Jay
Mitchell ; Justin Nowlin; Kevin Crosby; Kristopher Kelley; Laura Phillips
(laura.phillips@la.gov); Marshall Hill; Mayor Gerald Brown
(mayorbrown@townofrichwood.com); Morgan.McCallister@ci.monroe.la.us; Ouachita
Citizen ; Robbie George; Roy Heatherly; Tina Athalone - DOTD; Troy Guidry
(troy.guidry@acadian.com)

OCOG - cancelled

This month’s meeting of OCOG has been cancelled due to the lack of a quorum.

Respectfully,
Shebly Rybichi
Planner I

NORTH DELTA REGIONAL PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INC.

3000 Kilpatrick Blvd.
Monroe, LA 71201

Direct Office Phone: (318) 855-0877

shelby@northdelta.org




